
Subject: 25 Church Street, Hatfield, AL9 5AS 
  

WARNING: This email originated outside the WHBC Network. Please be extra vigilant
when opening attachments or clicking links.
. 
Dear Oliver, 
  
I am sorry I missed you yesterday.  
  
Further to your meeting with Andrew and Madi, please now find a map of the above
property and treat this email as our formal notification of intent to undertake the following
works within a Conservation Area:



T1 – Laburnum: Fell to level and remove stump.  Reason: Landscape improvement, tree
growing too close to retaining wall and outbuilding. 

T2 – Pyracantha: Fell to level and remove stump.  Reason: Landscape improvement, tree
growing too close to retaining wall and outbuilding

T3 – Cotoneaster: Fell to level and remove stump.  Reason: Landscape improvement /
overgrown shrub / poor specimen.  
T4 – Ilex: Fell to level and remove stump.  Reason: Landscape improvement, tree is
touching building.  
  
Please let me know if you require any further information; the site is openly accessed if
you need to call past. 
  
Thanks 
Glen    
  




